LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

TO: Council on Graduate Studies

FROM: Diane Hoadley, Dean

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: February 8, 2010
The School of Family and Consumer Sciences recently approved the following
curriculum proposal which | support:
Proposal for MS in Family and Consumer Sciences mission statement:

(see attached executive action request -effective Fall 2010)

Att.

c. J. Painter, Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences
K. Kennedy-Hagan, Assistant Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Mary Hennig, Certification Officer
FROM: Karla Kennedy-Hagan
DATE: 2/7/2010

Action Requested: This executive action request is to note that the
MS in Family and Consumer Sciences (FCS) mission statement has
been reviewed, revised and approved for use by the graduate faculty
of FCS. FCS would like to post the new mission statement on the FCS
web page and in the graduate school catalog, as well as use it in
various recruitment brochures. The mission statement reads:

The School of Family and Consumer Sciences’ graduate program
prepares students through teaching and experiential learning, research
and theoretical application to improve our diverse, global society. The
integrative perspective of family and consumer sciences provides a
foundation to prepare uniquely qualified professionals for leadership
positions by advancing critical thinking, reflective practice,
knowledge, and communication skills.

Current Catalog Copy: Mission Statement is not posted in the
current graduate catalog.

Proposed Catalog Copy: Post the mission statement in the graduate
catalog following “The Purpose of Programs” section. Attached is
the proposed catalog copy, with edits marked in red.

Credits: Does not apply

Effective Date: Fall 2010

Thank you for your consideration.
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